W. SMITH

INSW.003.002.5736

RE: Urgent - Selection Panel Report-
STIC_Americas_2204 Final.xlsx
From: Lynne Clements
To: Kristy Manton marianne dbroadbent
Ce: Kylie Bell Jeshree Gaundar

Kelly Kwan
Date: Wed, 15 Jun 2022 17:38:08 +1000

Attachments Re_ Panel Confirmation - STIC Americas_SmithW-approval.pdf (226 6 kB); RE_

: Panel Confirmation_LoK_approval.pdf (174.83 kB), Re_ Panel Confirmation_STIC
Americas_BellK_approval.pdf (207.25 kB); Re_ STIC Americas - Panel
Confirmation_BrownA_approval.pdf (218.92 kB); Selection Panel Report-
STIC_Americas- Final_220615.xsx (71.53 kB)

OFFICIAL

Hi Kristy,
| have managed to gain approval from all panel members this afternoon via email.

| have saved each email as a PDF and attached for your reference and files. They were each sent
the original Selection Report final version you forwarded, and asked to review and send
confimation of approval which has been completed.

Let me know if there’s anything further you need on this.

Regards
Lynne

Lynne Clements

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

NGS GLOBAL |AMERICAS - EUROPE * ASIA PACIFIC - AFRICA - MIDDLE EAST
L5, 175 Collins Street, Melbourne VIC 3000

www.ngs-global.com

Our Privacy Policy details the ways we use any personal information you might provide to us, how
we will protect it, and how long we will keep it.

From: Kristy Manton

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 5:03 PM

To: Marianne Broadbent

Cc: Kylie Bell Jeshree Gaundar
Kelly Kwan

Lynne Clements

Subject: RE: Urgent - Selection Panel Report- SIIC_Americas_2204 Final.xsx

OFFICIAL
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W. SMITH
INSW.003.002.5737

An email ok is perfect.
Enjoy the warmer Fiji weather @

K

From: Marianne Broadbent
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 2:27 PM
To: Kristy Manton
Cc: Kylie Bell Jeshree Gaundar
Kelly Kwan
Lynne Clements
Subject: Re: Urgent - Selection Panel Report- STIC_Americas_2204 Final.xIsx

OFFICIAL

K —will ask Lynne to progress what she can, as long as you are happy with people just indicating
OK by email. | am tied up till after 6pm and head to Fiji for work (yes honestly) in the
morning). Cheers M

Dr Marianne Broadbent
MANAGING PARTNER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS * EUROPE « ASIA PACIFIC « AFRICA « MIDDLE EAST
Level 5/ 175 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000

www.ngs-global.com

Thank you for sending us your information. Please take a moment to review our Privacy
Policy, which describes how we will use it, how we will protect it, and how long we will keep it.
If you do not agree with any part of the privacy policy, simply request that we remove your
information from our systems and we will do so.

From: Kristy Manton

Date: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 at 1:42 pm

To: Marianne Broadbent

cc: Kylie Bell Jeshree Gaundar
Kelly Kwan

Subject: FW: Urgent - Selection Panel Report- STIC_Americas_2204 Final.xIsx
OFFICIAL

Hi Marianne

This is the final the panel needs to endorse (if they haven’t already). Are you please able to get
their ok today please?

K

Kristy Manton

18/08/22 TENDER BUNDLE 001 Page 2 of 47



W. SMITH
INSW.003.002.5738

AJChief People Officer
People and Culture
Operations

Department of Enterprise, Investment and Trade
Level 12, 52 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000

My workdays are: Mon | Tues | Wed | Thurs | Fri

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Eiders past and present. | also acknowiedge all
the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time.

OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL
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W. SMITH INSW.003.040.0005

Job Req,
115847
m Referance
T ‘nv&stment Selection Panel Report [Senior Trade and Investment Commissioner] The Americas
NSW | nsw e ol
Senior Trade and lrvestment Division / Shortlist
Position Tite Commissioner The Americas Group Trade and International g International Uine Manager  Jenny West el 10-hun-21 Interview Date/s 06-Jul-21 TA Michell Vigo
[New York] Ll
No. of No. of HR
E ment Temporary Contract 3 No. Shortlisted 4 No. interviewsd 4 Kristy Manton
ngege ¥ Band 3 (equivalent) Postions 1 P 2 Ao ¥ Ma
dn lll! :l'llnlllll!
Panel Interview Rating
[Results not to be shared with candidates by Hiring Manager or Panel Members, refer HR for
& L o 4
AR ol i support)
Work Influence and Capability
Deliver Resul
Collaboratively|  Negotiste et Potential
Candidates Names
Advanced Highty Highly Advanced Advanced
Jenmy West Excoeds Excoods Excoeds Moets Refer Results
m Farweds Exceeds Excoads Meots Refer Results
Marginal Margnall
Sepit il Ictoul BEEES gt s
rginalh in

s ded Candidate: 1) Please justify the Panel recommendaticn with rationale specific to the role. 2) Psychometric assessment results should not be I any ¥
3)C ralata to tha of facus il aned ¥ thadr y for the role. 4) Al late tha Penel I viaw Rating and Othar A for all did.

Sensitive

Jenny West
Recommended Ramuneration ; Remuneration Background 1) Academic Quals 2) Referonce ) Service & Conduct | Idesl Start Date
AUD and Conversion Justification Reviewed? R d?
Salec | 5 Checked? Checks Check | vyl
Recommended for Talent Poal Please state the reasons why the candidate is being recommended for the talent peol, and complate complete the Panel interview Rating and Other Assessments

Unsuccessful Candidate/s: Please provide constructive and contestable feedback as to why sach candidate/s s unsuccessful, and complete the plete the Panel Rating and Other I
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W. SMITH

INSW.003.040.0006

Job Reg.
AWk =
ﬂsﬁ Investment Selection Panel Report [Senior Trade and Investment Commissioner) The Amaricas e
coAmeas NSW Report
Senior
Divisis Shorthist i 06-1ul-21 il Vig
Position Title Comm Tracke and Intesnaticnal m‘;‘" International Line Manager  leniy Wt Dm.r;" 10-0un 21 | interview Datefs 06-ul-21 ™ Michell Vign
No. of Mo, of HR
1 No. Shortlisted a Mo, Interviewed 4 Kristy Manton
Engagement Position/s 1 Applicantfs : Parner

Kansu Capital

Panel Members Full Name Poaltion Title Organisation Conflict of 1 didls Signature Date
Sensitive
Panel Lead Amy Brown CEO Investment NSW No Conflict of Interest 02.08.2021
at of Planmning
Panel Member Jim Betts Secretary l‘vuul:-:J :"w':‘lmf‘"md Y No Conflict of Interest Se n 5 it! Ve 03.08.2021
Independert Panel Member Warwick Smith Chairman No Conflict of Interest

Sensitive

03/08/2f1

Additional Member/Scribe

Marianne Brosdbent

Managing Partner

NGS Global

No Conflict of Interest

04/08/21

STRICTLY C1H8/ﬁ08/'2|2ﬂ BERS and HR DISTRIBUTION ONLY
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W. SMITH INSW.003.044.0410

Kellz Kwan

From: Kylie Bell

Sent: Sunday, 13 February 2022 5:33 PM
To: marianne.broadbent

Ce: Kristy Manton

Subject: STIC Shortlists

Hi Marianne

Just to confirm the agreed shortlisting for the panel interviews.

New York

1. John Barilaro
2. SEWSINE

Shanghai
1. SEWSINE
2:
3.

Kristy, we agreed we would giv an interview via Vidrecruiter. Can | work with you to set this up with me for
w/c 21 Feb.

@ Marianne. Could you please hold off from any conversation witwhile we go through this internal
interview process with him. Thanks i

Amy has been in the UK this week, and Alicia is trying to line up the panel at our end - likely to be Amy, Michae!

Coutts Trotter, Warwick Smith (diaries pending) and should be in touch in the next couple of days to book you in.
She has the dates that you can’t make.

(:geers

Kylie Bell | Executive Director Trade & International
Investment NSW

Le in Place, Sydney NSW 2000
M investment.nsw.gov.au
Executive Assistant | |

87 \A
ijd‘ Investment

NSW | Nsw

Investment NSW believes in ‘all roles flex'. | work flexibly. | am sending this message now because it's 2 good time for me, but | don't expect that
you will read, respond or action it outside of your own regular hours.

My workdays are: Mon | Tues | Wed | Thurs | Fri

1
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W. SMITH

INSW.003.044.0411

Kellx Kwan

From: Marianne Broadbent

Sent: Monday, 14 February 2022 8:33 AM
Tao: Kylie Bell; Kristy Manton

Ce: Rebecca Doyle Barcoe; Lynne Clements
Subject: Re: STIC Shortlists

(

¢

Got it thanks M

Dr Marianne Broadbent
MANAGING PARTNER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS » EUROPE » ASIA PACIFIC » AFRICA » MIDDLE EAST
Level 5 /175 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000

sww.ngs-global.com

Thank you for sending us your information. Please take a moment to review our Privacy Policy, which describes how we
will use it, how we will protect it, and how long we will keep it. If you do not agree with any part of the privacy policy,
simply request that we remove your information from our systems and we will do so.

From: Kylie Bell

Date: Sunday, 13 February 2022 at 11:53 pm

To: Kristy Manton
Cc: Rebecca Doyle Barcoe

Subject: Re: STIC Shortlists

Marianne Broadbent

Lynne Clements

Of course please let all the shortlisted candidates know and we’ll be in touch this week with interview sl
nable you to reschedule. We lost a week with Amy's UK trip. Be in touch in the next few days. Noted r she

rang me this week to say she was uncertain and | expected her to pull the plug. I'll be in to, |tation
with Amy to see if she wants one more added or is happy with the final 3. She may ask fo

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Marianne Broadbent

Sent: Sunday, February 13, 2022 9:26:47 PM

To: Kristy Manton
Cc: Rebecca Doyle Barcoe

Subject: Re: STIC Shortlists

Kylie Bell

Lynne Clements

And of course will hold off any conversation wlth but assume OK now to let the others know they are
shortlisted — they have been checking in regularly! Marianne B

Dr Marianne Broadbent
MANAGING PARTNER

18/08/22

1
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W. SMITH INSW.003.044.0412

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS » EUROPE = ASIA PACIFIC » AFRICA » MIDDLE EAST
Level 5 / 175 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000

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
Date: Sunday, 13 February 2022 at 6:04 pm
To: Kylie Bell Marianne Broadbent

Cc: Rebecca Doyle Barcoe
Subject: Re: STIC Shortlists

Hi Kylie O
Of course. Vidcruiter is easy from our end. Let’s chat tomorrow about the questions and we can load and email the
link to Murray once he’s aware

K

From: Kylie Bell
Sent: Sunday, February 13, 2022 5:33:27 PM
To: marianne.broadbent

Cc: Kristy Manton

Subject: STIC Shortlists

Hi Marianne

Just to confirm the agreed shortlisting for the panel interviews.

New York
1. John Barilaro O

PllSensitive

Shanghai
1. SEUEIGYE

2.
3.

Kristy, we agreed we would given interview via Vidrecruiter. Can | work with you to set this up with me for
w/c 21 Feb.

@ Marianne. Could you please hold off from any conversation witwhi|e we go through this internal
interview process with him. Thanks s

Amy has been in the UK this week, and Alicia is trying to line up the panel at our end — likely to be Amy, Michael
Coutts Trotter, Warwick Smith (diaries pending) and should be in touch in the next couple of days to book you in.
She has the dates that you can’t make.

2

18/08/22 TENDER BUNDLE 001 Page 8 of 47



W. SMITH INSW.003.044.0440

nssar
Wi Mt
Sebaction Pamel Report [Sericr T1acbe ard kot Cormemisaioner| The Amerces
NSW L:westme nt Oate of Pamal
—— Faport
Servee Tracde wred bt
Pasition THia. crut The Americas e Broup NOR—— em— Line Manager  Kyie Bel '-“"' 13Fen 22 | intwrview Dutefs 15-Mar-22 ™
rorkh Tosm O/
e N of No. of : e
Lnation Tompn ary Comtract 58 Band Faurralent Gomacal sl 1 12 No. Shortisted Ho Interviewed ‘
T Tomma
St b “‘ “-'_:'n“ (et ot ko be sharesd woth carchciates by Hiring Manager or Panes Membess, refer i for
S ———— el
Wk Influence snd Mansge and Develog o 3 Capabilty Eamcuthon Somnarion
Callabus sthely Negotiste People Fotemtisl (Grade 11712 - OFTIONAL)
Choase Chosse
I e Capebliny | Copubiiry
Msvessmant | Assessment
Advanced | Highty Advanced|  Hghly Advanesd Frre— Tipe Type 1
Seosi i = =
=1 [r— [— [r— e e 7 .
atun Baritarn [ [— [r— Mtz . o | Reler Resuts
| Select ol
m Meets | Mewts [ [ - [ p—
m s Mot Marginaily Meet Macratt Wt - e [r——
Rerommended Candidame S = s P

Sensitive

Prcommarded Remunarstion s Rarmuarstion R 1) Academic L3} Service & C
AU and Comvarsion 5 usteanian Outain? Checked? | Chackes Bndowed? | S i)
Recommanded for Tabant Post

o o teudent 0y busilefing yeart s a fcal MS, Miniater and Clmpurty Promier of NW.
ok g o i e fumily's Rybebos Timiser ard e ok v Sohy 1997, wirsbours, doors and bullding maserish. He sought best-
pection sl and sutomation, with 3 stalf of ¥ Aer gt o tack agicesl
srans, talty st later 1 Regional Tourism and Minister for Shily first term. Afrer 2016,
Bussiness ard bcame Loader of the NSW Natiorals anel (heputy Prember of NIW. h b plarped s ey rok g the 3 e .
Frgicnal wieas. Ha also contimed a5 Mineter for Skils i I 20119 he becarme Miniuter for Reglonal NSW industry and Trade snd wes the Minister Responsible for Diunter Recovery throughout the
Eunbliren ard COVID19.

e b - of 1, Pramies. Haing tabee s huturs, foss raady 1
bungin thor rweat chapeer of s career.
At i, . He was articate o e

o 5 - o his alstiry i s L + ol pe
i 1 bl ol s o0 major the e Thes
plan of wplvont master planeing certainty for busirases
The Fared came b5 the view that Jshn ha good commercisd scumen snd Rrancis! ¥ hi o - T He bus anrong w
s [Ran— ‘ - e precinats.
hohn s e ard wher has & erong vack record . d and busidog e . He s thin o the STIC role,
o of i role Drvanter furller, g nd COVID-19. gl
there in relation 15 the
o the el b the scle. Homwrer, e s high leved STIC candidates.
. it hach of busines: F cherabl e .

NS 23(8) 2 V0 by SO— TENDER B&INDLE 001 Page 9 of 47 ...



S § =1/ 0 -T2 3 S——

W. SMITH

m e nssar
Investment Labection Paral Rapart (Lericr Trade and kosmtment ( frvierer | The Amarcas —
NSW Dt ol Pamsl
H L NSW Rapart
Saricr Trade s brvettmant
Postlon Title  Cormmysabcrer The Amer Group Tracoe anc e ation b'::'::”‘ - Line Manager Ky Bt h-_..‘ 5eb 77 | Imbmrview Dutefs 15 Mhar 22 ™
Tork) Dutnls
Lacation Tomgerary Cormt set [TSeT—— Goneral Scsle — ! """- 1 S it l No.Shortlivied 4 ‘ No Interdewsd . -

Sensitive

Fumal Load Contirmation.
T e s ofInterviaw Panel Ovtesms il
Pamal Land Ay Brown Chied Exseutive Dfficer Mo Confict of aerest
Farel Memier e Bell Acting Managing Director Mo Coruct of weevest
Latert Apgrcariste Devtaretio fram Oros
Panal Mamber Kathrina o P Pubhc Service Commisioner N Contictofiterns s
Indspandunt Fansl Mamber Warwick Lmith AQ Chairman Mo Gt of irerant
Additnnsl Memsber/Sesibe Mirianne Brosdbent

Whaniaging Parsres

P Cewllit of St

am tha drop down ma

date

TENDER B&INDLE 001

INSW.003.044.0441

Page 10 of 47  .....



W. SMITH INSW.003.044.0608

From: Marianne Broadbent

To: Amy Brown; Kylie Bell

[ Lyone Clements; Kristy Manton

Subject: Re: Inv NSW STIC Americas - Selection Panel Report Draft and References
Date: Saturday, 26 March 2022 3:47:34 PM

Attachments: image001.onq

OFFICIAL

Understood, thanks Marianne B

Dr Marianne Broadbent
MANAGING PARTNER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS « EUROPE = ASIA PACIFIC « AFRICA « MIDDLE EAST
Level 5 / 175 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000

www.ngs-global.com
Thank you for sending us your information. Please take a moment to review our Privacy Policy, which
describes how we will use it, how we will protect it, and how long we will keep it. If you do not agree

with any part of the privacy policy, simply request that we remove your information from our systems
and we will do so.

From: Amy Brown
Date: Saturday, 26 March 2022 at 1:14 pm
To: Marianne Broadbent Kylie Bell

Cc: Lynne Clements Kristy Manton
Subject: RE: Inv NSW STIC Americas - Selection Panel Report Draft and References
OFFICIAL

Hi Marianne

Thanks for preparing a draft selection report. I've sourced a couple of informal referees for the
candidates, which I'll share with the group as they’re likely to change things. I'll come back to
you once |'ve discussed with Kylie.

(Same for China).

Kind regards

Amy

18/08/22 TENDER BUNDLE 001 Page 11 of 47



W. SMITH INSW.003.044.0609

Amy Brown
Secretary, Department of Enterprise, Investment and Trade
Chief Executive Officer, Investment NSW

52 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000
MlilSensitive B | investment.nsw.govay

\\7- .
Now A i

Investment NSW believes in ‘all roles fiex'. | work flexibly. | am sending this message now because it's a good time for
me, but | don’t expect that you will read, respond or action it outside of your own regular hours.

From: Marianne Broadbent
Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 2:26 PM
To: Amy Brown Kylie Bell

Cc: Lynne Clements Kristy Manton
Subject: Re: Inv NSW STIC Americas - Selection Panel Report Draft and References

Amy and Kylie — we weren’t sure if you wanted Kathrina and Warwick included at this stage, but
happy to forward on if appropriate.

Attached is the draft Selection Panel Report for the Americas role — was not sure how you want
to do this, but have done what we thought was in line at the time. Plus also attached are
reference reports. We don't have the third referee for kb asggghominated person has
been unresponsive. We have advised of this and hope this is resolved by Monday. But
thought we would send you the report with the first two of the three refs at this stage. The full
three for John are included.

Same for China will follow.
Regards Marianne B

Dr Marianne Broadbent
MANAGING PARTNER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS  EUROPE » ASIA PACIFIC » AFRICA « MIDDLE EAST
Level 5 / 175 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000
www.ngs-global.com

Thank you for sending us your information. Please take a moment to review our Privacy Policy, which

18/08/22 TENDER BUNDLE 001 Page 12 of 47



W. SMITH INSW.003.044.0610

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
Date: Tuesday, 1 March 2022 at 1:11 pm

To: Amy Brown Sarah Hill

Warwick Smith Kylie
Bell
Cc: Lynne Clements Kristy Manton

Subject: Inv NSW STIC Americas - Panel Meeting Material for 15 March
Dear Panel Members

Greetings. Attached is the Agenda, Final Shortlist Report and Candidate Materials for the STIC
Americas Panel on 15 March

e Agenda is the pdf file

e The Shortlist Report is the doc file

e The four zip files include the candidate application material and the NGS Candidate report
for each of the three candidates we are meeting on 15 March, plus that of a previous
candidate, Rob Fitzpatrick whose application has been held over from the previous round.
He was regarded as very suitable for appointment in that round. He has slightly updated
his CV and cover letter.

| have copied Kristy Manton also who | understand will prepare the question packs.
Let’s know if is anything else you require at this stage.

Thanks much and look forward to seeing you then.

Regards Marianne B

Dr Marianne Broadbent
MANAGING PARTNER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS  EUROPE « ASIA PACIFIC » AFRICA  MIDDLE EAST

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

18/08/22 TENDER BUNDLE 001 Page 13 of 47



W. SMITH INSW.003.044.0611

and we will do so.

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL
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W. SMITH INSW.003.044.0120

Jing Fy

From: Marianne Broadbent

Sent: Monday, 28 March 2022 9:42 PM

To: Amy Brown; Kylie Bell

Cc: Lynne Clements; Kristy Manton

Subject: Re: Inv NSW STIC Americas - Updated Reference- With attachment
Attachments: NGS_InvestmentNSW _STICAmericas RefReport ColeK 220328.pdf

Dr Marianne Broadbent
MANAGING PARTNER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS » EUROPE = ASIA PACIFIC « AFRICA « MIDDLE EAST
Level 5 /175 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000
3

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

Date: Monday, 28 March 2022 at 9:40 pm

To: Amy Brown Kylie Bell

Cc: Lynne Clements Kristy Manton

Subject: Re: Inv NSW STIC Americas - Selection Panel Report Draft and References

Attached is the updated Referee report for 2
k ‘Aarianne B

which now has her direct report referee. Thanks much.

Dr Marianne Broadbent
MANAGING PARTNER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS « EUROPE » ASIA PACIFIC » AFRICA » MIDDLE EAST
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

Date: Friday, 25 March 2022 at 2:26 pm

To: Amy Brown Kylie Bell

Cc: Lynne Clements Kristy Manton

1

18/08/22 TENDER BUNDLE 001 Page 15 of 47



W. SMITH INSW.003.044.0121

Subject: Re: Inv NSW STIC Americas - Selection Panel Report Draft and References

Amy and Kylie — we weren’t sure if you wanted Kathrina and Warwick included at this stage, but happy to forward
on if appropriate.

Attached is the draft Selection Panel Report for the Americas role — was not sure how you want to do this, but have
done what t was in line at the time. Plus also attached are reference reports. We don’t have the third
referee for Was her nominated person has been unresponsive. We have advised her of this and hope this is
resolved by Monday. But thought we would send you the report with the first two of the three refs at this stage.
The full three for John are included.

Same for China will follow.
Regards Marianne B

Dr Marianne Broadbent
MANAGING PARTNER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS « EUROPE » ASIA PACIFIC » AFRICA « MIDDLE EAST O
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

To: Amy Brown Sarah Hill Warwick
Smith Kylie Bell

Cc: Lynne Clements Kristy Manton

Subject: Inv NSW STIC Americas - Panel Meeting Material for 15 March O

Dear Panel Members

Greetings. Attached is the Agenda, Final Shortlist Report and Candidate Materials for the STIC Americas Panel on 15
March

* Agendais the pdf file

¢ The Shortlist Report is the doc file

» The four zip files include the candidate application material and the NGS Candidate report for each of the
three candidates we are meeting on 15 March, plus that of a previous candidate,Whose
application has been held over from the previous round. He was regarded as very suitable for appointment
in that round. He has slightly updated his CV and cover letter.

| have copied Kristy Manton also who | understand will prepare the question packs.
Let’s know if is anything else you require at this stage.

Thanks much and look forward to seeing you then.

2

18/08/22 TENDER BUNDLE 001 Page 16 of 47



W. SMITH INSW.003.044.0122

Regards Marianne B

Dr Marianne Broadbent
MANAGING PARTNER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS » EUROPE » ASIA PACIFIC « AFRICA » MIDDLE EAST
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
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Selection Report - 28 May 2022
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Jing Fu

From: Marianne Broadbent

Sent: Friday, 10 June 2022 11:16 AM

To: Kristy Manton

Cc Jeshree Gaundar; Will Crago

Subject: Re: Inv NSW STIC Americas - Selection Panel Report Draft and References
Attachments: Selection Panel Report- STIC_Americas_2204_Draft_v2 xlsx

OFFICIAL

Yes Kristy — this is the one sent to Amy previously. M

Dr Marianne Broadbent
MANAGING PARTNER

'GS GLOBAL | AMERICAS » EURQPE » ASIA PACIFIC « AFRICA « MIDDLE EAST
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

Date: Friday, 10 June 2022 at 9:59 am

To: Marianne Broadbent

Cc: Jeshree Gaundar Will Crago

( Subject: FW: Inv NSW STIC Americas - Selection Panel Report Draft and References

-

OFFICIAL
Hey Marianne

Is there an updated panel report following John now being preferred?

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
done what we thought was in line at the time. Plus also attached are reference reports. We don’t have the third
referee forSIEaSI=Nas her nominated person has been unresponsive. We have advised her of this and hope this is

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

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS « EUROPE « ASIA PACIFIC « AFRICA « MIDDLE EAST
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

Agenda is the pdf file
The Shortlist Report is the doc file

The four zip files include the candidate application material and the NGS Candidate report for each of the
three candidates we are meeting on 15 March, plus that of a previous candidate“hose

application has been held over from the previous round. He was regarded as very suitable for appointment
in that round. He has slightly updated his CV and cover letter.

| have copied Kristy Manton also who | understand will prepare the question packs.

Let's know if is anything else you require at this stage.

Thanks much and look forward to seeing you then.

Regards Marianne B

Dr Marianne Broadbent
MANAGING PARTNER

2
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NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS « EUROPE = ASIA PACIFIC « AFRICA » MIDDLE EAST
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
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Re Panel Confirmation.gdf

From: Kylie Bell
To: Lynne Clements
Date: Wed, 15 Jun 2022 17:33:26 +1000

From:

To:

Kylie Bell

Lynne Clements

Subject:

Date:

Re: Panel Confirmation

Wednesday, 15 June 2022 5:33:26 PM
OFFICIAL

Approved from me thanks Lynne

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lynne Clements

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 2:55:06 PM
To: Kylie Bell

Subject: Panel Confirmation

Dear Kylie,

| have just been sent this file from Investment NSW today asking for panel confirmation of
agreement for this final version by all panel members. If it is possible to have an email back
as soon as possible confirming the same (they are requesting today if possible), | will add this
emailed confirmation note to the file and return to Kristy Manton.

Thanks and regards,
Lynne

Lynne Clements

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS * EUROPE « ASIA PACIFIC « AFRICA * MIDDLE EAST
L5, 175 Collins Street, Melbourne VIC 3000

www.ngs-global.com

Our Privacy Policy details the ways we use any personal information you might provide to us, how
we will

protect it, and how long we will keep it.

OFFICIAL
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Re STIC Americas - Panel Confirmation.Edf

From: Amy Brown
To: Lynne Clements
Date: Wed, 15 Jun 2022 15:35:45 +1000

From:

To:

Cc:

Amy Brown

Lynne Clements

Alicia Kemp

Subject:

Date:

Re: STIC Americas - Panel Confirmation
Wednesday, 15 June 2022 3:35:45 PM
OFFICIAL

Hi Lynne

| confirm that this report is accurate from my perspective, and agree to its contents.
Kind regards

Amy

Amy Brown

Secretary, Department of Enterprise, Investment & Trade and CEO, Investment NSW
From: Lynne Clements

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 3:01 pm
To: Amy Brown

Cc: Alicia Kemp

Subject: STIC Americas - Panel Confirmation

Dear Amy,

| have just been sent this file from Investment NSW today asking for panel confirmation of
agreement for this final version by all panel members. If itis possible to have an email back
as soon as possible confirming the same (they are requesting today if possible), | will add this
emailed confirmation note to the file and return to Kristy Manton.

Thanks and regards,
lynne

Lynne Clements

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS * EUROPE « ASIA PACIFIC + AFRICA « MIDDLE EAST
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
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RE_Panel Conﬁrmation.gdf

From: Kathrina Lo"
To: Lynne Clements
Date: Wed, 15 Jun 2022 16:14:27 +1000

From:

To:

Kathrina Lo
Lynne Clements
Subject:

Date:

Agreed.

Regards
Kathrina

From: Lynne Clements

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 2:57 PM
To: Kathrina Lo

Subject: Panel Confirmation

Dear Kathrina,

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

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS * EUROPE * ASIA PACIFIC * AFRICA « MIDDLE EAST
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

RE: Panel Confirmation
Wednesday, 15 June 2022 4:14:27 PM
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John's professional career hat inchaded 10 yean bulidieg and managing & manufscturing business, folowed by ben yoars a1 4 Local MP, Minister ard Deputy Premier of NSW.

John grews up in the family's Ryleha Timbse: s Mouldings business in Oueanbeyan, suchewing unieriity 1o leam his trade on the job e became Managing Director of fyleho Home Solutions in 1997, manuf seturing snengy sfficient wirdows. docn and bulding materiak. He swought
beut-practice models and products in Germaery and aly. ulkding and © rring the traditional business to one of Nnovation and sutomation, with & 1aff of 35 After frustrations with Government encountered thiough his estatlbment of & iocal soccer chub and the lack of

e, John inirially ran for the local councl and later ran for office with the N5W Nationals. be became Member o Monara in 2001 and had appointments as Minister for Regonsl Tourism and Minister for Skily ard Small Basress during his first term. Adter re
041 4k the tuiness and became Leades of the NSW Nationsb snd Degaty Premier of HOW. He comvinesd the gor 1o evtablish the Deparment of over which he became Miniater. He then played a ke rle in creating the Sy Hydes Lagacy
Fund to emune infrastructuse lunding lo repioral areas. He alao continued a3 Minister for Sl and Small Business. He roted that be was also instrumenta! in the extablishment of Global NSW. In 2019 he became Mirister for Regional NSW Inckntey and Trade srd was the Misister

¢ Disaster Recovery throughout the ushfines and COVID-19.

John Indkcated that the oaerous nature of thee appointments hd o sigrficant impact om him, particularly b work-ie balarce. He decided 1o resigr in the second half of 2021 when thers w
ready to begin the et chagter of his career

hange in the NSW Premier. Having taken time off to consider his futare, kohn now feels

At interview, john outlined his ind his - tioe 1o the and estabivhment of both Global NSW and Steategic Activation Precints. He was articulate in outlining his businets expsrience particulary as it related 10 the abilty 1o identfy opportanities for
new products and technologies in the market. He presented with & good virategic mird which hat bees pivotal 1o b ability to shape usiness opportunities early in his Caper o by poliey and program development in the political domain. He demonstrated a good bevel ol
persistence a3 indicated In his conststent f0cus 10 extablish the Department of Aegional NSW g fo regionsl or Ioh noted that & major inftiative he led wis the development of Specisl Acthvation Precincty. These dewekorments then provided s
fourdation for shifting the culture of ge jand politicians| in rek mew approaches 10 phanning, The aggronch taken, of uplront master planning, then hed 10 greater certaiaty far businesses seeking 1o extabiish and grow in regional aress
JohaBarlei® 11, pane came 10 the view that john hes go0d commercial acumen and financisl ecacy from hs eaeter business experience. This inchudes proern of & whok and trading arange th both Indonesia anc Ching. He has also demanstrated & strorg
understiring of the need o ullise advarced manulacturing solutions n his home sohtions busines, and the necd 1o et i new and emexing industries as part of his werk inreglonsl evestment ard precincts
S wiss voen 1 8 chear and srticulste communicatorn who has # strang track recard 4 & networker. He b used and serots dverie contEuencies. He sees this translating wel 1o the needs of the STIC role
Jahe rted that he had eaperienced a lack of balance in the final two years of hias parkamentary career partly 10 taking 0n major roles a3 the Misister Responuible for Disssier Riebiel, particulariy through the bunbfines snd COVID-15. b sxplained thet though he had rot Bved in the
Ararican b cid have good coetacts there in relation to the Australisn Ambassador s the Comu-General
The Parel came to the view thet, following & review of references that Jobn had relewant capabilties and experience for the role. While he had not worked internationally and would have & learning curve, he had & ttrong track record of bulding teams as well a3 operating in s dynaemic
enrnmerd ard h anding of the NSW Trade g
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Re Panel Confirmation - STIC Americas.Edf

From: Hon. Warwick L Smith AO

To: Lynne Clements

Date: Wed, 15 Jun 2022 16:46:25 +1000
From:

To:

Cec:

Hon. Warwick L Smith AO
Lynne Clements
Jasmine Antonious

Wednesday, 15 June 2022 4:46:25 PM

Thanks fir chat Lynne

| have read the summation

| agree that J Barilaro is the preferred candidate of those the panel interviewed for a role in
New York

Warwick

The Hon. Warwick Smith AO

Director of Office - Jasmine Antonious: jasmine.antonious@kansucapital.com.au | Ph: 58
Sensitive |

On 15 Jun 2022, at 12:52 pm, Lynne Clements <lynne.clements@ngsglobal.com>

wrote:

Dear Warwick,

| have just been sent this file from Investment NSW today asking for panel
confirmation of agreement for this final version by all panel members. If it is
possible to have an email back as soon as possible confirming the same (they are
requesting today if possible), | will add this emailed confirmation note to the file
and return to Kristy Manton.

Thanks and regards,
lynne

Lynne Clements

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS « EUROPE * ASIA PACIFIC « AFRICA « MIDDLE EAST
L5, 175 Collins Street, Melbourne VIC 3000

www.ngs-global.com
Our Privacy Policy details the ways we use any personal information you might provide to us,
how we will protect it, and how long we will keep it.

<Selection Panel Report- STIC_Americas- Final_220615.xIsx>
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From: Lynne Clements

To: Kristy Manton; mananne.broadbent

Cc: Kylie Bell; Jeshree Gaundar; Kelly Kwan

Subject: RE: Urgent - Selection Panel Report- STIC_Americas_2204 Final.xlsx
Date: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 5:38:22 PM

Attachments: image001.o0ng
RE_Bammmmm&maLndf

OFFICIAL

Hi Kristy,
| have managed to gain approval from all panel members this afternoon via email.

I have saved each email as a PDF and attached for your reference and files. They were each sent
the original Selection Report final version you forwarded, and asked to review and send
confirmation of approval which has been completed.

Let me know if there’s anything further you need on this.

Regards
Lynne

Lynne Clements

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS » EUROPE » ASIA PACIFIC « AFRICA « MIDDLE EAST
LS, 175 Collins Street, Melbourne VIC 3000

Our Privacy Policy details the ways we use any personal information you might provide to us, how we will
protect it, and how long we will keep it.

From: Kristy Manton
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 5:03 PM
To: Marianne Broadbent
Cc: Kylie Bell Jeshree Gaundar
Kelly Kwan
Lynne Clements
Subject: RE: Urgent - Selection Panel Report- STIC_Americas_2204 Final.xIsx

OFFICIAL

An email ok is perfect.

18/08/22 TENDER BUNDLE 001 Page 33 of 47



W. SMITH INSW.003.044.0749

Enjoy the warmer Fiji weather

K

From: Marianne Broadbent
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 2:27 PM
To: Kristy Manton
Cc: Kylie Bell Jeshree Gaundar
Kelly Kwan
Lynne Clements
Subject: Re: Urgent - Selection Panel Report- STIC_Americas_2204 Final.xlIsx

OFFICIAL

K — will ask Lynne to progress what she can, as long as you are happy with people just indicating
OK by email. | am tied up till after 6pm and head to Fiji for work (yes honestly) in the morning).
Cheers M

Dr Marianne Broadbent
MANAGING PARTNER

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS ¢« EUROPE o ASIA PACIFIC » AFRICA « MIDDLE EAST
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

Subject: FW: Urgent - Selection Panel Report- STIC_Americas_2204 Final.xlsx
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
A/Chief People Officer
People and Culture
Operations

Department of Enterprise, Investment and Trade
Level 12, 52 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000
WiSensitive [

My workdays are: Mon | Tues | Wed | Thurs | Fri

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. | also acknowledge al
the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time

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

Re: Panel Confirmation - STIC Americas
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

Sepsitive | :
Director of Office - Jasmine Antonious: | Ph
Sensitive
On 15 Jun 2022, at 12:52 pm, Lynne Clements
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

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS * EUROPE + ASIA PACIFIC « AFRICA « MIDDLE EAST
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

<Selection Panel Report- STIC_Americas- Final_220615.xlsx>
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RE Panel Conﬁrmation.Edf

From: Kathrina Lo
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
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Re STIC Americas - Panel Confirmation.gdf

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

Cec: Alicia Kemp

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

NGS GLOBAL | AMERICAS + EUROPE « ASIA PACIFIC + AFRICA « MIDDLE EAST
L5, 175 Collins Street, Melbourne VIC 3000

www.ngs-global.com

Qur Privacy Policy details the ways we use any personal information you might provide to us, how
we will

protect it, and how long we will keep it.

OFFICIAL
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s protessonal Caneer ha Inchuded 20 years buiding and manage & k¢l mantscTuing business. bollowed by Te vears o3 & Locsl MP. Minstes Jeguty Premees of NSW. Sobw grew up i the |
his trade on the job. He became Managing Dvector of Ryleho Home Sobaions 7, msend acturing erergy eHickont wisdows, dooes and buiding materiali. He ouht beit pracios modeh nd products in Gy and Italy, budng and tranaforming the traditions! business

F 15 boe sl took Bhat business 1o intemational markets anc spc g 10 Ching and indoreiia lohn then ran fice with the KN K, He e aeme Membes 16 Maruo i
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a1 Mirister for Sl and Small Business. i 2019 he became Minkter for Regonal NSW, Industry snd Trade snd was the Minister Responuible for Disarter Recovery hroughout the bushfines snd COVID-19. He noted that be was sl irstrumental i the establishment of Giobal NSW. the
NSW Gavermenent s incastry, trade and ivestment strategy. fohn indicated that the nesous nature of thise apeointments had o significant impact on him, particulary i work-ife belance. He decided 1o resign in the secand half of 2021, when there was & charge in the KSW
Prermies. Having taken time off to comider his future, Jobn now frels ready to begin the next chapter of ha career

s

ward,

extablink the D e
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Re Panel Conﬁrmation.Edf

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
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! 1) Please justiy the Panel recommendation with rationale specific to the role. 2) Paychometric assssment results shauld not be in any
Sacomuensiant Chmciiscs: 3 y st relate to the of focus d congh of theis yfor the role. 4) Also complete the Panel Interview Rating and Other for all candid

Background
Checks

Outcome?

1) Academic Cuals
Checked?

Ideal Start Date
[ddfmm/yyyy)

2] Reference | 3) Service & Conduct
Checks Ibw'n\rrd?l Check Reviewed ?

Recommended for Talent Pool

|

Please state the reasons why the candidate & being recommended for the 1alem pool, and complate complote the Panel interview Rating and Other Asessments

Sensitive

Unsuccasshul Candidate /s:

Please provide constructive and contestable feedback as to wivy each candidate/s is ful, and hete th L he Panel Rating and Other Assessments I
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it s Jony 115847
ik Referance

= | Investment Selection Panel Report (Senior Trade and Investment Commissioner) The Americas
NSW NSW Dwte of Panel
e bt Report

Senior Trade and e "
Position Title Commissioner The Americas Group Teade and inizmationsl [RRE International retiamat e P 100un 21 | interview Date/s 06-Jul-21 7 Michell Vigo
Tesm Date/fs
[New York)
Engagement Te Band 3 (equivalent] “’:z:w 2 No. Interviewsd 4 BB sty Manion
Sensit)
Sensitiv)
Panel Membars Full Hame Pesition Title Organisation Conflict Signature Date
Panel Lead Amy Brown cto Investment NSW No Conflict of Intesest nsitive 02.08.2021
Panel Member sim Betts Secretary Ceplrine ot Platioing: Shdosery No Conflict of Interest Sensitive
and Envdironment 03.08.2021
Sensitive
Independent Panel Member Warwick Smith Chairman Kansu Capital No Conflict of Interest 03!08!2
Additional Membar,/Seribe Marianne Brosdbent Managing Partner NGS Global Mo Conflict of Interest SenSItlve
04/08/21
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= Job Rea,.

v o
NSw | Investment Sakaction Panel Napeart (e Trade and Investment Commersioner) Tha Amaricas -
oA 4 NSW Owta of Punal

el o G Dibvision,
Posttion Titk s i Arveesic o Group Fations =g
Roie
' [
Lacation S Band 3 Equivabent %,
ER A g b, refes HIL fo
|0 P Carpabibries g Capabiity Group's Aseised)
Werk Influnrce and Manage ard Dwvaiop
Collsborativaly | Magotiste Dwlbver Ryvuits Feople
Candidates Nemar ¥
Highty : a
| o) e 3
4
| |
JohnBarlars | Moeis Eseeds | Enceeds Eaceeds |
| |
= | | — E e L
| | 1 |
m Mooty I I Enceeds Enrends
Meets | Meets I Mecty | Exceeds |
Margrally | iy o B
[© onc it D [ IR — Rk e , . |
P dod Candidut 1} Please justify the to the role. sssenament results should not be referenced In any candidate commentary
= 3) Commentary muat relate to the sssesment of focus capabilitics udcomdum of their sitability for the role. 4] Ao complete vg ard Othar for all carchdates intervewed

lohe's professional career has inchuded 20 yean bulding snd managing & local manufecturing busiress, foflowed by ten years a1 8 Lol MP, Minister ard Deguty Premier of NSW. fohv gres up in the farmsly's Rybeho Timber and Mouding business in Quesnbeyan eschewing university
s bearm his trade on the oh. He became Managing Directon of Ryleha Home Sokstions in 1997, manuachuring svergy efficient windown, doors and bullding materialy. He sought best wactice modeds and prodrts in Germany snd italy, bulding and transforming the traditionsl bures:
F0 one of innovation snd sutomation, with & staff of 55 He slso ook thet uimess o isternational mariets snd exported. inchading to China and indoneska. John then ran for the local council and kater ran for office with the NSW Nations! party. He became Member ot Monaro in
2011 and had apgointments as Minister for Regional T o Miriiter for kil ot teer, After pe-election in 2016, S sold the business and became Lesder of the NSW Natianals and Deguty of NSW. He ¢ the go ©

abliah the Department of Remonal NSW 10 fast track regional NSW's developrment. infr ing the Srcmey Hydro Legacy Furd 1o eraure infrastructure funding for reganal ares. He sho continued|
83 Whinkster for Sty and Senall Business. In 2019 he becarse Minkiter for Regional NSW, Industry ard Trade snd was the Mirister Responible 107 Disaster Recovery throughout the bushiives and COVID-19. He noted that he wars #ho instrumental in the extablishment of Global N9W. the|
W Gevermement's induary, trade and imwitment strategy. John indicated that the cnerous rature of these sppointments had  signilicant impect on him, partcularly his work- e belance. He decided 1o resign in the second hall of 2021, when there was # changs in the NSW
Fremies. Having taken time off to conider his future, john now feels ready 1o begin the next chapter of s career

At interview, John outhined his theat e his. strong iterests of NSW, inchuding the developme: nd estabishment of both Global NSW and Specisl Actvation Precints when he was Deputy Prermier He wan srticulate in
uthining his business experence particularly at it related to the ability to identify for new prodact 1 el take then to mernational markets. He presented » good strateghc mind, which has been preotal to his sbility to shape baness opportunities
earty In his caneer and later in policy and program development in the political domain. He m«uur-aaw-wloe Wuslmtatwdl s colaboration across govermment, #y indicated i his conmitent focus to establah the Department of Regionsl KSW and enurng funding for

regonal developments. John noted it a majos initkathe he bed ws ogenent of Special 1. These shifting the culture of go breauciat i relation 1o new hies o plarwieg 1o st
Erack econoeTic development, ivestment attraction and job creation. The approsch taken, of upfront master :-w.rg, then bed mgule:(- airey for buineuied eeiing 16 eotabish and oo in regional areat. Imgo wgh Bahs expe and politics in
S e s abie to trate and encellent knowledge of NSW's ¥ srengt which he could ‘sel” to US businesses. a3 wel a3 an exceptional network in povernment, industry and buness which he could coanect with to faciitate tade and investment
betureen NSW and the Americas region. This knowledge & woukd he coukd Tt the g ' and get quick wins on the board for NSW.

John Barllars
Johei wih ben a1 8 clear and articulste communicator who has 3 strong track record as & networker. He b used 1o representational rokes and bullding relationihion acrows dvene comtituenches. He sees this translating well to the needs of the STIC role. He explained that though he
huad rest ived in the Americas he did have good contacts there in relation to the Australian Ambasssdor sed the Consu-Geners!, snd imgortantly had & clear understanding of NSW trade and investment capabifties snd priorities, ghwen his former role 3 NSW Minister for Trade &
Indutry
The Pared came to the view that John had highty relevast experience for the role. He b an excellent comvmunicaton, has strong commercial acumen and flaancial Ineracy 140m his sacke: buiiness experience, 3 weil as his Ugnificant expesience in govemment and on Committee’s s
a1 the State Enpenditure Aevew Comminiee. Thes inchades hin e rsaral experierces growiog o NS bised biines, ard exportiog whith would ghe him ¢ redibality with the NSW bunire st be atsisted inte the 5. He hat alo demeeatrated the need 1o ie st in e and emerging
induEries at Deguty Premier and Minnter for Trade & Incustry a1 aert of his work in reporal investment snd precincts. Fallowsng & seview of references, which included fhe dstralian Ambussador to the LS. the Panel onchaded that Iohn had the right mothation. < apubifie and
experience for the fole. While he hari not lived infernationally, e hin succetilly developed international iuninesses in both his roles in managing his cwn compary in the privete sector and in his capacity 83 Deputy Premier and Trade Minister for NSW. He has represented the state
7 the bighest leveh £ viaits 10 the U5, China, Wietram and ie Furope in 8 Miniterial eafe By While he woukd hive @ learring cuve on soing business in the UL fe had & strosg track record of bulding teame a3 wel a3 spenating in o dynamic eniroament and had deep understanding
of the NOW Trade and investment emvironmest
Rrcommended Remunention ¥ Remunaration Roand ) pcademic Cuals 2“:::":-" Yoerdce S Conduct | idual StartDnte

e Chustes Facked? e Chech Rirdieserd? -
AUD and Convernion uefcaton o 7 C Redewed? (dafmmdyvrv)
Mecommended for Takens ool Please e ¥ niidate ks being the talent pool, plete comples g 2] Ot
Urauceenstul Candudute/s: Fleaw p @t why each canhel J ks
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BRIEFING FOR THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Objective ID: A5434745

Employment of Mr John Barilaro as Senior Trade and Investment Commissioner, Americas

Purpose: | Approval is sought for the engagement of Mr John Barllaro as Semor Trade and
| f Investment Commissioner, Americas (employment agreement at Attachment A).
‘ Analysis: | Asthe delegated officer, the CEO’s approval of the panel’s recommendatmn for the
i— engagement of Mr John Barilaro is required.

| Timeframe: Approval |s required by 16 June 2022

| Reason for Possible med:a announcement and urgency in application for US work visa for Mr ’
| deadline: Barilaro.

Recommendatrons

1. Approve employment agreement for Mr John Barilaro, NSW Senior Trade and Investment
Commissioner, Americas.

2. Signthe employment agreement at Attachment A.

3. Signthe STIC Americas Relocation Letter at Attachment B.

Key reasons

As part of the Global NSW strategy and expansion of the NSW mtefnauonal trade and investment

network, the NSW Government announced the intended appointment of a Senior Trade &

Investment Commissioner (STIC) Americas, to be located in New York.

An external advertisement and executive search was undertaken by NGS Global, a pre-qualified

supplier, to fill this vacancy.

In accordance with Regulation 10A of the Government Sector Employment (GSE) Regulations,

( Investment NSW undertook a selection process to assess a range of candidates’ appropriateness
for the role having regard to the nature of the role and the person’s qualifications, skills and

experience (selection panel report at Attachment D).

The panel identified Mr John Barilaro as the preferred candidate (Mr John Barilaro CV is at
Attachment B).

Mr Barilaro has now met with the Minister for Enterprise, Trade & Investment, the Hon Stuart
Ayres MP who has supported his appointment.

Investment NSW has completed due diligence including reference and background checks in
relation to Mr Barilaro and identified no issues.
Financial or other impact

Ensuring compliance with the ‘Senior Executive Remuneration Management Framework’, Mr
Barilaro will be offered an annual remuneration of
Senior Executive Band 3 remuneration range.

Additionally, jnlio : ercer benchmarking, Mr John Barilaro will be offered an annual
allowance of o assist in the cost differentials of living in New York compared to
Sydney.
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« A one-off capped relocation allowance of up to [MIER®I® ill also be provided for the direct
reimbursement of appropriate expenses, based on the provision of receipts (relocation letter at

Attachment B).

Supporting analysis

Legal impact and considerations
:
Consultations undertaken in preparing this brief

Person consulted

Chris Carr, General Counsel Instructing HSF and their New York Office through the Investment

DEIT NSW Legal team, in preparation of employment agreement and
relocation letter.

Kristy Manton, A/CPO DEIT Terms around remuneration and offshore benefits and conditions{

Supporting information

List of attachments

Attachment A - Investment NSW Employment Agreement - STIC Americas (John Barilaro)
« Attachment B - Investment NSW Relocation Letter - STIC Americas (John Barilaro)
+ Attachment C - John Barilaro CV

Attachment D - Selection Panel Report - STIC Americas

Investment NSW final approver: Approved: Secretary / CEO Investment NSW (Amy Brown), 16-0€
2022
CEO, Investment NSW T:

Responsible Action Officer: KElie Bell, A/ Managing Director Trade & Investmen kil

|

i Jeshree Gaundar, rnational People Partnering,

i People & Culture,

|
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